From: Robert Garden <_@cms—cmno.com>

Sent: 19 December 2023 15:49

To: A12chelmsfordA120

Cc: transportinfrastructure@dft.gov.uk

Subject: A12 Scheme - Additional Consultation Response [CMCK-UK.FID91325546]

You don't often get email from |l @cms-cmno.com. Learn why this is important
Dear A12 Team,

We are writing to provide an update in relation to the position with the objection of Cadent Gas
Limited.

Cadent’s understanding is that most matters are agreed between the parties, although there remain a
few issues in respect of which we understand that the Applicant’s position is that agreement is not
likely to be reached. We understand that the Applicant's position is that Cadent is adequately
protected by the protective provisions in the latest version of the dDCO dated 1 December 2023.
Cadent’s provision is that the protective provisions in the latest version of the dDCO are insufficient in
respect of regulating the land rights to be acquired for Cadent in respect of diverted apparatus to be
delivered as part of the project.

The Applicant has identified a number of previously made DCOs to support its position. However, it is
precisely because of those previous DCOs and lessons learnt in the implementation phase of those
DCOs that a nhumber of additional matters must be agreed to regulate the acquisition of land rights for
Cadent. This is to avoid circumstances which have arisen on those previous DCOs, for example where
the Applicant has been unable to acquire appropriate land rights for Cadent in respect of apparatus or
where the Applicant has acquired inappropriate land rights for Cadent. The Applicant has not identified
how those previous DCOs address Cadent’s concerns.

Cadent’s position remains that additional matters must be agreed between the Applicant and Cadent in
order for serious detriment to Cadent’s undertaking to be avoided.

Cadent is committed to working with the Applicant to address these matters.
Regards,
Rob

Robert Garden
Of Counsel
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CMS can work for you from over 70 cities around the world: Aberdeen, Abu Dhabi, Algiers, Amsterdam, Antwerp,
Barcelona, Beijing, Belgrade, Bergen, Berlin, Bogota, Bratislava, Bristol, Brussels, Bucharest, Budapest, Casablanca,
Cologne, Cucuta, Dubai, Duesseldorf, Edinburgh, Frankfurt, Funchal, Geneva, Glasgow, Hamburg, Hong Kong,
Istanbul, Johannesburg, Kyiv, Leipzig, Lima, Lisbon, Liverpool, Ljubljana, London, Luanda, Luxembourg, Lyon, Madrid,
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Manchester, Mexico City, Milan, Mombasa, Monaco, Munich, Muscat, Nairobi, Oslo, Paris, Podgorica, Poznan,
Prague, Reading, Rio de Janeiro, Rome, Santiago de Chile, Sarajevo, Shanghai, Sheffield, Singapore, Skopje, Sofia,
Stavanger, Strasbourg, Stuttgart, Tel Aviv, Tirana, Vienna, Warsaw, Zagreb and Zurich.

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP is a member of CMS Legal Services EEIG (CMS EEIG), a European
Economic Interest Grouping that coordinates an organisation of independent law firms. CMS EEIG provides no client
services. Such services are solely provided by CMS EEIG's member firms in their respective jurisdictions. CMS EEIG
and each of its member firms are separate and legally distinct entities, and no such entity has any authority to bind
any other. CMS EEIG and each member firm are liable only for their own acts or omissions and not those of each
other. The brand name "CMS" and the term "firm" are used to refer to some or all of the member firms or their
offices. Further information can be found at cms.law

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with
registration number OC310335. It is a body corporate which uses the word "partner" to refer to a member, or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority of England and Wales with SRA number 423370 and by the Law Society of Scotland with
registered number 47313. A list of members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the
registered office, Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London EC4AN 6AF. Members are either solicitors, registered
foreign lawyers, patent attorneys or otherwise legally qualified. VAT registration number: 974 899 925. Further
information about the firm can be found at cms.law

The contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient of this e-mail, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of its contents is strictly prohibited,
and you should please notify the sender immediately and then delete it (including any attachments) from your
system. Notice: the firm does not accept service by e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of
any kind without specific prior written agreement.

Information on how we use personal data and about how data subject rights can be exercised is available on our
website here. As a controller of personal data, we take great care over how we collect, use and protect that
information. If you have any queries in relation to our processing of personal data you can contact us at
privacy@cms-cmno.com





